From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 10/31/2013 4:34:25 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: more cesspool

No idea on cost. Is it possible that the public defender's office hires outside council for some of the bigger cases?

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]|
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 4:33 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: more cesspool

Oh, wow. I really don't like those guys. You must really believe in the process to want to represent them. How did
your guy afford it? Is he cheap?

From: Michael Campbell
To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Oct 31, 2013 4:29 PM
Subject: FW: more cesspool

Jeebus! He also represented Your Black Muslim Bakery torturer Bey IV. Kelvin must drink a lot.

htto//www.chauncevbaileyproiect.org/2008/04/04/bev-who-took-plea-deal-begins-testimony/

From: Campbell, Michael

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 4:25 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (SBD4(@pge.com)
Subject: more cesspool

Looking up the defence attorney (who the Judge told me after the case was not a Public Defender), I ran across
this. What kind of life must he lead?

http://abclocal.go.com/kgo/story 7section=news/itcam&id=74 15882
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mailto:SBD4@pge.com

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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